Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 10:50 AM
To: Baig, Ahsan

Subject: Re: Meeting re: DAC Demo

Just wrapping up meeting. See you soon!

----- Original Message -----

From: Baig, Ahsan

To: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Mon Dec 09 10:43:33 2013
Subject: RE: Meeting re: DAC Demo

OK

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 10:21 AM
To: Baig, Ahsan

Subject: Meeting re: DAC Demo

Will be there at 11 am for our meeting.



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

Sent: Sunday, December 08, 2013 11:31 AM
To: Deloach Reed, Teresa

Cc: Kozak, Rebecca

Subject: Fw: DAC Process

FYI. Update on DAC RFP Process

From: Domingo, Renee
To: Santana, Deanna
Sent: Fri Dec 06 22:50:59 2013
Subject: Re: DAC Process

Hi Deanna:

| am pleased to report that even with the tight timelines, We are on schedule!

*Issued letter of Interest on 11/20/13

*4 of the 5 Potential Vendors stated an interest to respond to RFP
*GTSI Corp (now UNICOM Government) Declined

*RFP Issued 11/25/13

*Proposals due to City 12/10/13

*Vendor Interviews 12/12/13

*Vendor Selection by 12/16/13

Pending:

*Council report and Reso preparation
(Meeting with Ahsan 12/9/13 to discuss when he will submit report for January meeting)

Let me know if you need any additional information.

Thank youl!

From: Santana, Deanna

To: Domingo, Renee

Sent; Fri Dec 06 13:48:39 2013
Subject: DAC Process

Where are we with the mini process?

DEANNA J. SANTANA

City Administrator

City of Oakland

1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 3" Floor
Oakland, CA 94612

Phone: (510) 238-3302

Email: DJSantana@oaklandnet.com



mailto:DJSantana@oaklandnet.com

This communication constitutes an electronic communication within the meaning of the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 USC 2510, and its disclosure is
strictly limited to the recipient intended by the sender of this message. This communication may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the
intended recipient and receipt by anyone other than the intended recipient does not constitute a loss of the confidential or privileged nature of the
communications. Any review or distribution by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact the sender by return electronic mail
and delete all copies of this communication,

il

Mission Statement:
The City of Oakland is committed to the delivery of effective, courteous. and responsive services. Citizens and
employees are treated with fairness. dignity and respect.



Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Friday, December 06, 2013 10:51 PM
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

Thank you!!

From: Santana, Deanna
To: Domingo, Renee
Sent: Fri Dec 06 13:48:39 2013
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
and delete all copies of this communication.



http://klandnet.com

Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

Subject:
Location:

Start:

End:

Show Time As:
Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:

Meeting re: DAC Demo
Ahsan's Office

Mon 12/9/2013 10:30 AM
Mon 12/9/2013 11:30 AM
Tentative

(none)

Not yet responded

Domingo, Renee



Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

From: Domingo, Renee
Sent: Friday, December 06, 2013 1:13 PM
To: DeVries, Joe

Subject: Accepted: Updated: DAC Privacy and Data Storage Policy Meeting



Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Thursday, December 05, 2013 1:46 PM

To: 'llye@aclunc.org’; 'parker@eff.org’

Cc: DeVries, Joe; Sotelo, Amadis; Baig, Ahsan; Breshears, Eric; Fierro, Rocio; Flores-Medina,
Arlette; Scott, Deidre

Subject: Fw: Follow up on Meeting request for 12/11/13 in AM with City of Oakland re: Privacy
Policy input

Importance: High

Dear Ms, Lye:

| am following up with vou and Mr. Higgins about a proposed meeting on 12/11/13 in the morning.
| am emailing you to request the best time for you and location for our meeting with you.

Please advise at your earliest convenience.

Best regards,

Renee Domingo

From: Domingo, Renee

To: Linda Lye <llye@aclunc.org>
Cc: DeVries, Joe; Sotelo, Amadis; Fierro, Rocio; Breshears, Eric; Baig, Ahsan; Flores-Medina, Arlette; Scott, Deidre;

parker@eff.org <parker@eff.org>
Sent: Wed Nov 27 01:03:07 2013
Subject: RE: Invitation to attend City of Oakland Working Group meeting on Friday 11/15/13 at 1 pm-Building Bridges

Room

Dear Ms. Lye:

Thank you for making clear your participation and position. We respect your position and understand that we would be
working with you for input purposes only not for ACLU approval of the DAC or the Privacy policy. | also appreciated the
information and links you provided Oakland to review.

We are currently utilizing the Fair Information Practice Principles as a minimum baseline for the foundation of the
Oakland Privacy Policy.

We will also complete the Privacy Threshold Analysis document and submit to the Department of Homeland Security.

th

We would like to meet with you the morning of December 117,

Please let us know the most convenient time for your schedule and that of Mr. Higgins for the morning of December 11"
, 2013, and where you would like to meet with us.

Respectfully submitted,

Renee Domingo


mailto:'llye@aclunc.org'
mailto:'parker@eff.org'
mailto:llye@aclunc.org
mailto:parker@eff.org
mailto:parker@eff.org

From: Linda Lye [mailto:llye@aclunc.org]
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2013 5:34 PM

To: Domingo, Renee _
Cc: DeVries, Joe; Sotelo, Amadis; Fierro, Rocio; Breshears, Eric; Baig, Ahsan; Flores-Medina, Arlette; Scott, Deidre;

parker@eff.org :
Subject: RE: Invitation to attend City of Oakland Working Group meeting on Friday 11/15/13 at 1 pm-Building Bridges

Room

Dear Ms. Domingo,
Apologies for the delayed response. | want to be clear that if the ACLU participates in any meetings, we would not be

“to-creating” the privacy policy. We had strenuous objections to the approval of the DAC and grave concerns that the
kind of warrantless mass surveillance enabled by the DAC is highly problematic. Thus, any input we provide should not
be described by the City as reflecting any kind of ACLU approval of the DAC or any proposed privacy policy.

Before proceeding any further, the City should conduct a privacy impact assessment on the DAC. While we do not
endorse per se the approach of the Department of Homeland Security, | recommend you review materials they have
prepared on privacy impact assessments. https://www.dhs.gov/privacy-compliance

To the extent you have not done so already, you should consider the Fair Information Practice Principles and incorporate
those principles into any Oakland DAC policy. http://www.dhs.gov/xlibrary/assets/privacy/privacy policyguide 2008-

01.pdf
| would have time to meet the morning of December 10 or 11, subject to the caveat | noted in the first paragraph of this

emall.
Regards, Linda

Linda Lye
Stafl’ Attorney, ACLU-NC

From: Domingo, Renee [mailto:RADomingo@oaklandnet.com])

Sent: Sunday, November 24, 2013 7:02 PM

To: Linda Lye

Cc: DeVries, Joe; Sotelo, Amadis; Fierro, Rocio; Breshears, Eric; Baig, Ahsan; Flores-Medina, Arlette; Scott, Deidre;
parker@eff.org

Subject: Re: Invitation to attend City of Oakland Working Group meeting on Friday 11/15/13 at 1 pm-Building Bridges

Room

Hi Ms. Lye and Mr. Parker:

[ am following up with you on my email of November 18th requesting some dates and times that you are available the
week of December Sth.

Please let me know at your earliest convenience some dates and time for the week and where would be most convenient
for us to meet with you to begin to co-create the Oakland Privacy Policy.

| hope to hear from you soon.
Thank you in advance for your time and expertise.
Best regards,

Renee Domingo


mailto:llye@aclunc.org
mailto:parker@eff.org
https://www.dhs.gov/privacv-compliance
http://www.dhs.gov/xlibrary/assets/privacy/privacy
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From: Domingo, Renee

To: 'llye@aclunc.org' <llye@aclunc.org>

Cc: DeVries, Joe; Sotelo, Amadis; Fierro, Rocio; Breshears, Eric; Baig, Ahsan; Flores-Medina, Arlette; Scott, Deidre;

'parker@eff.org' <parker@eff.org>

Sent: Mon Nov 18 18:46:37 2013 . _
Subject: Re: Invitation to attend City of Oakland Working Group meeting on Friday 11/15/13 at 1 pm-Building Bridges

Room
Hi Linda:
Welcome Back! We would like schedule a meeting the week of December Sth with you and Parker Higgins.

Please provide a few dates and times for that week for us to meet and also if you wouldn't mind coming to the City of
Oakland for our first planning meeting.

As we previously stated, we would like to work with you and Mr Higgins on developing the Oakland Privacy Policy for the
DAC Video and Data Retention and we also envision a 30-60 day public review process to include community, residents
and any other stakeholders that would like to weigh in on the draft policy before we go to City Council in late March 2014,
So, that said we have an aggressive timeline to come up with a draft policy and have it reviewed and commented on by

the Public.

On behalf of the City of Oakland, we look forward to working with you, the ACLU and Parker Higgins on behalf of the
Electronic Frontier Foundation.

| will await some dates and times for the week of December 9, 2013,
Best Regards,

Renee Domingo

From: Linda Lye <llye@aclunc.org>

Ta: Domingo, Renee
Cc: DeVries, Joe; Sotelo, Amadis; Fierro, Rocio; Breshears, Eric; Baig, Ahsan; Flores-Medina, Arlette; Scott, Deidre;

parker@eff.org <parker@eff.org>
Sent: Mon Nov 18 15:39:36 2013

Subject: RE: Invitation to attend City of Oakland Working Group meeting on Friday 11/15/13 at 1 pm-Building Bridges
Room

Dear Ms. Domingo,
Apologies for my delay in responding. | was out on medical leave last week and returned to the office today. I'm also

cc’'ing Parker Higgins at the Electronic Frontier Foundation. My schedule is very tight for the next few weeks. The week
of Dec 9 or 16 | might have some time.

Thank you for reaching out to us.

All best, Linda

Linda Lye
Staff Attorney, ACLU-NC

From: Domingo, Renee [mailto:RADomingo@oaklandnet.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2013 5:35 PM

To: Linda Lye
Cc: DeVries, Joe; Sotelo, Amadis; Fierro, Rocio; Breshears, Eric; Baig, Ahsan; Flores-Medina, Arlette; Scott, Deidre

Subject: Invitation to attend City of Oakland Working Group meeting on Friday 11/15/13 at 1 pm-Building Bridges Room
Importance: High


mailto:'llye@aclunc.org'
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Dear Ms. Lye:

The City of Oakland has formed a internal working group to develop the Oakland DAC Privacy Policy for Data and Video

Retention.

We would like to invite you to our upcoming Friday, 11/15/13, Working group meeting that will be from 1 to 2 pm in City
Hall at the Building Bridges Conference room.

We would very much appreciate your time and expertise as we move forward in developing the Oakland DAC Privacy
Policy to ensure we meet the needs and requirements of privacy of all of our community members related to the
Oakland DAC and the cameras installed in public places that have been installed by numerous organizations in the City of

Oakland, CA that will be sharing their feeds with the DAC.

If this time is not convenient for your schedule, please also propose a few dates and times, so that we can arrange a
meeting with you and any other Privacy experts that you recommend should be at the table to discuss this matter and

develop a Privacy Policy that serves as a best practice for DACs.
We look forward to meeting with you soon.

Sincerely,

Renee A. Domingo
Director, Emergency Services and Homeland Security



Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Wednesday, December 04, 2013 6:46 PM
To: Maher, Sean

Subject: RE: BTW, re: DAC

Thanks much!

From: Maher, Sean

Sent: Wed 12/4/2013 3:45 PM

To: Kane, Will (WKane@sfchronicle.com); Domingo, Renee; Boyd, Karen
Subject: BTW, re: DAC

http://www.publicceo.com/2013/08/opinion-oakland-breaks-new-ground-in-controversial-integrated-incident-

management/

This is from back in August, but might be helpful background to whatever conversation Will and Renee have about the
DAC.

Cheers,
Sean

Sean Maher

Communications Director

Office of the Mayor of Oakland
Desk: 510-238-7439

Cell: 510-473-2610

E-mail: smaher@oaklandnet.com



mailto:WKane@sfchronicle.com
http://www.publicceo.com/2013/08/opinion-oakland-breaks-new-Rround-in-controversial-inteRrated-incident~

Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Wednesday, December 04, 2013 3:44 PM
To: 'chris@datastew.com’

Ces Barnes, Deborah

Subject: Re: DAC Phase II RFIs Schneider Electric.docx
Hi Chris:

Can you forward the document to me and Deborah Barnes?
| didn't receive any attachment.

Thank you!

From: Chris Millar <chris@datastew.com>
To: Steve Reinharz@schneider-electric.com <Steve.Reinharz@schneider-electric.com>
Cc: Barnes, Deborah

Sent: Wed Dec 04 15:36:36 2013

Subject: RE: DAC Phase 1I RFIs Schneider Electric.docx

Steve,
Thank you for getting these questions to us quickly. We are reviewing the RFI. If any information can be released early to

all bidders, we will notify you.

Regards,

Chris Millar

President

Datastew LLC | www.datastew.com
321 N Pass Ave., Suite 208

Burbank, CA 91505

(C) 214-906-0506

(O) 310-853-3255

chris@datastew.com

http://www linkedin.com/in/chrismillar
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From: Steve.Reinharz@schneider-electric.com [mailto:Steve.Reinharz@schneider-electric.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 04, 2013 8:47 AM

To: abaig@oaklandnet.com; Chris Millar

Subject: DAC Phase Il RFls Schneider Electric.docx

Importance: High

Ahsan/Chris:


mailto:'chris@datastew.com'
http://www.datastew.com
mailto:chris@datastew.com
http://www.linkedin.com/in/chrismillar

| hope you both are doing well.

Attached please find our current list of questions.

Note that we may have additional questions before 4pm today but per Chris’ request we wanted to get you what we
had ASAP.

You'll see in my letter that | am requesting answers be distributed as soon as they are answered as opposed to the exact
City deadline on Friday. We’d answers in a stream so we can continue to work as expeditiously as possible.

Thank you,

Steve



Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2013 10:44 AM

To: 'chris@datastew.com’; To, Annie

Cc: Baig, Ahsan; 'enapralla@portoakland.com'

Subject: Re: DAC Storage Capacity (& other) Public Records Request
Hi Annie:

We should inquire if answering questions is actually a PRA request, my understanding that it is related to existing public
documents??? Let's check in with the City Attorney's office.

PCII information is exempt from PRA.

From: Chris Millar <chris@datastew.com>

To: To, Annie
Cc: Baig, Ahsan; Domingo, Renee; enapralla@portoakland.com <enapralla@portoakland.com>

Sent: Tue Dec 03 10:24:42 2013
Subject: RE: DAC Storage Capacity (& other) Public Records Request

Annie,
There are a lot of questions in there, but let me make the assumption that my area is restricted to the technical ones.

I’'m under the assumption that all of our technical data should be considered PCIl or SSI which is “For Official Use Only”
(FOUO) in DHS terms. Please see the attached DHS directive 110421:

“(g)

DHS information technology (IT) internal systems data revealing

infrastructure used for servers, desktops, and networks; applications name, version and release; switching, router, and
gateway information; interconnections and access methods; mission or business use/need. Examples of information are
systems inventaories and enterprise architecture models. Information pertaining to national security systems and eligible
for classification under Executive Order 12958, as amended, will be classified as appropriate.”

Regards,

Chris Millar

President

Datastew LLC | www.datastew.com
321 N Pass Ave., Suite 208

Burbank, CA 91505

(C) 214-906-0506

(0) 310-853-3255

chris@datastew.com
http://www.linkedin.com/in/chrismillar

| SEESSW
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From: To, Annie [mailto:ATo@oaklandnet.com)]

Sent: Monday, December 02, 2013 6:30 PM

To: Chris Millar

Cc: Baig, Ahsan; Domingo, Renee; enapralla@portoakland.com
Subject: FW: DAC Storage Capacity (& other) Public Records Request

Hi Chris,

I spoke with Ahsan and he asked me to forward the following public records request to you to assist us with providing
the data to the requestor. Please note that we are not obligated to respond to the requestor’s question or create any
new recards. We are only obligated to provide the requestor with any existing data or record that we currently have.

This request is due to the requestor by December 12, 2013. If additional time is needed to respond to the requestor’s
request, please let me know and | can request for additional time.

Thank you.

Annie To

Administrative Services Manager Il

City of Oakland | Department of Information Technology
150 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza | 7" Floor | Oakland, CA 94612
(510) 238-7494 Office| (510) 238-2281 Fax
ato@oaklandnet.com

From: Joshua Smith [mailto:occupyoakl riseup.net]

Sent: Monday, December 02, 2013 4:54 PM

To: To, Annie

Subject: DAC Storage Capacity (& other) Public Records Request

December 2, 2013

Ms. Annie To
Administrative Services Department — DIT (Information Technology)

City of Oakland
Oakland, CA

RE: Public Records Act Request

Attention Public Records Officer(s),

Pursuant to my rights under the California Public Records Act (Government Code Section 6250 et seq.), I ask to
(inspect/obtain copies of) the following, which I understand to be held by your agency/department:

I am requesting any and all files/documents (digital and/or paper hard copy) from the City of Oakland, Port of
Oakland and/or Oakland Police/Fire Departments that pertain to the storage capacity of the Joint
Domain Awareness Center, and that fulfill all other listed questions/requests:

To date (via invoices found here: http://publicintelligence.net/oakland-dac-invoices/) over 300 Terabytes of
total hard drive storage space has been determined/identified.

2
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01. What is the intended justification/purpose of such a high-storage capacity? How were the storage capacity
needs determined? (current or planned)

02. What is the compression method of stored video? (current or planned)

03. What is the intended and/or exact physical location of this storage? (current or planned)

04. By any United States Federal Agency/Department/Organization (or State of California
Agency/Department/Organization) request and/or under the auspices of “National Security” and/or “criminal
nexus” information sharing: What percentage of video data/storage is available from the City/Port of Oakland to
these Agencies/Departments/Organizations directly (or by proxy via any other
entity/personnel/procedure/accessibility)?

05. To what specific degree is any information (video or any other interoperable data) available to the Northern
California Regional Intelligence Center (NRIC)? What is official procedure for such a request? What oversight
governs such a request? What are the penalties for improper requests and/or access?

06. Is any information/data that is available and/or acquired by the Northern California Regional Intelligence
Center (NRIC) also available to the U.S. DHS network of Fusion Centers (such as from the list found

here: https://www.dhs.gov/fusion-center-locations-and-contact-information)?

07. Is the City/Port of Oakland Joint Domain Awareness Center considered to be, or has their been any
discussion of it being labeled/identified/qualified as a "Fusion Center” for any purposes? (example:
further Federal grant funding qualification)

08. Please supply a complete map (and/or complete and specific comprehensive information) from which the
DAC will receive and/or feed any and all data in regard to public and/or private fiber networks plus 4G
LTE wireless networks (existing or planned.)

09. Does the term “video analytics” include Facial Recognition and/or other biometric modalities?

10. Currently or in any future possibility/planning does the DAC intend or plan to incorporate Facial
Recognition capability? Has this been discussed by any staff/personnel/employees of the City of Oakland
and/or Oakland Police/Fire Department. If so what is the repository of Facial Recognition data (or other
biometric data) from which this data will be compared to and/or utilized for identification purposes?

11. Has Renee Domingo engaged in any meeting or communications with any member (or staff) of the U.S.
National Security Council in Washington DC regarding the DAC, capabilities of the DAC and/or
BayRICS, FirstNet or BayWEB? Please provide me with any information and/or reports from any meetings
Renee Domingo has conducted in Washington DC within the last three years.

12. Is the DAC a “high visibility” project with any legislators in Washington DC? If so please list name and
agencies.

13. In regard to the HUD Grant to the Oakland Housing Authority for “security cameras, lighting, network
video records and related items” (http://www.gsnmagazine.com/node/28778): is this system now connected to
planned/intended to be connected to the DAC?


https://www.dhs.gov/fusion-center-locations-and-contact-infom-iation
http://www.gsnmagazine.com/node/28778

14. Specifically what defense mechanisms are in place to monitor or deter “tapping” of fiber optics (current or
planned) that play any role in the operations of the DAC.

15. Please provide all emails to/from Bay Area USAI and the City/Port of Oakland (including Oakland
Fire/Police Departmetns) in regard to the DAC (most importantly to and from Renee Domingo).

16. Does SysAid (headquartered in Airpot City, Israel) have the ability to remotely connect and operate
workstations within the DAC and/or servers within the DAC?

17. Please provide any and all communications (emails) in regard to the DAC that include communications

to/from any members of the U.S. Intelligence Community (as listed
here: http://www.dni.gov/index.php/intelligence-community/members-of-the-ic).

18. Is the City of Oakland cognizant that Palantir Technologies (http://www.palantir.com) and Socrata
(http://www.socrata.com) are both companies that have received funding from IN-Q-TEL ("a not-for-
profit venture capital firm that invests in high-tech companies for the sole purpose of keeping the Central
Intelligence Agency, and other intelligence agencies, equipped with the latest in information technology
in support of United States intelligence capability.”)

— See here: http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/In-Q-Tel
— See here: http://www.forbes.com/sites/andygreenberg/2013/08/14/agent-of-intelligence-how-a-

deviant-philosopher-built-palantir-a-cia-funded-data-mining-juggernaut/

— See here: http://rt.com/usa/palantir-fundraise-million-sec-546/

— See here: http://www.socrata.com/newsroom-article/socrata-announces-strategic-investment-from-in-

q-tel/

[ ask for a determination on this request within 10 days, and an even prompter reply if you can make that
determination without having to review the records in question.

If you determine that some but not all of the information is exempt from disclosure and that you intend to
withhold it, I ask that you redact it for the time being and make the rest available as requested.

In any event, please provide a notification citing the legal authorities on which you rely if you determine that
any or all of the information is exempt and will not be disclosed.

If I can provide any clarification that will help expedite your attention to my request, please contact me. I ask
that you notify me of any duplication costs exceeding $20 before you duplicate the records so that I may decide
which records 1 want copied.

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Joshua Smith
occupyoakland(@riseup.net
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Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2013 10:37 AM

To: Sotelo, Amadis; Ortiz, Celso; Baig, Ahsan

Cc Fierro, Rocio; Barnes, Deborah; Ogata, Eileen
Subject: Re: Final DAC 2 Resolution

Ok, will do.

----- Original Message -----

From: Sotelo, Amadis

To: Domingo, Renee; Ortiz, Celso; Baig, Ahsan
Cc: Fierro, Rocio; Barnes, Deborah; Ogata, Eileen
Sent: Tue Dec 03 09:55:01 2013

Subject: RE: Final DAC 2 Resolution

Thanks Renee, let us know once you hear back from the Clerk's Office. If there was no final revised resolution submitted
there, and you have to make final changes, please make sure to check with CM Kalb's office on confirmation of the final

language.

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2013 8:31 AM

To: Ortiz, Celso; Sotelo, Amadis; Baig, Ahsan

Cc: Fierro, Rocio; Barnes, Deborah; Ogata, Eileen
Subject: Re: Final DAC 2 Resolution

| am thinking it may have fell through the crack since this was a very long and event-filled meeting.

----- Original Message -----

From: Domingo, Renee

To: Ortiz, Celso; Sotelo, Amadis; Baig, Ahsan

Cc: Fierro, Rocio; Barnes, Deborah; Ogata, Eileen
Sent: Tue Dec 03 08:26:46 2013

Subject: Re: Final DAC 2 Resolution

Hi Celso:

Eileen checked with City Clerk and it is not available yet.

----- Original Message -----

From: Ortiz, Celso

To: Sotelo, Amadis; Domingo, Renee; Baig, Ahsan
Cc: Fierro, Rocio; Barnes, Deborah

Sent: Mon Dec 02 20:53:00 2013

Subject: Final DAC 2 Resolution

Amadis, got your voicemail. Have not seen any final DAC 2 Resolution as passed by Council for signature/City Clerk
filing.



Rene/Ahsan, can you please advise the status?

----- Original Message-----
From: Sotelo, Amadis
Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2013 5:01 PM

To: Ortiz, Celso
Subject: Out of Office AutoReply: Update on Wind Storm Recovery

Hello,

Please be advised that the City is closed for business on Thanksgiving Day, 11/28,13 and Friday 11/29/13. | will respond
to you when | return.

Thank you,
Amadis Sotelo



Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2013 8:31 AM

To: Ortiz, Celso; Sotelo, Amadis; Baig, Ahsan

ce Fierro, Rocio; Barnes, Deborah; Ogata, Eileen
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

~~~~~ Original Message -----

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

-----Original Message-----

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2013 8:27 AM

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2013 8:25 AM
To: Ogata, Eileen

Subject: Re: Final DAC 2 Resolution

Hi Eileen:

Thank you!!!

----- Original Message -----

From: Ogata, Eileen

To: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Tue Dec 03 08:24:01 2013
Subject: RE: Final DAC 2 Resolution

It is not available. | sent an email to city clerk. Hope your day will be bright and beautiful. Good luck.

Eileen Ogata

Office Manager

City of Oakland

Emergency Management Services Division
510-238-4764

Fax: 510-986-2821

-----Original Message-----

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2013 3:57 AM
To: Ogata, Eileen

Subject: Fw: Final DAC 2 Resolution

Do we have the final resolution for the last Council report and meeting of 11/19? Please advise and send to me if it
available.

Thanks

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



-—--Original Message-----
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

Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 3:06 PM
To: Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

Subject: FW:PRA

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

----- QOriginal Message -----

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
to you when [ return.

Thank you,
Amadis Sotelo



Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent; Monday, December 09, 2013 3:06 PM
To: Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

Subject: PRA FW: DAC PM conference Call

From: Domingo, Renee
Sent: Monday, December 02, 2013 7:08 PM
To: Chris Millar; Baig, Ahsan

Subject: RE: DAC PM conference Call

Thanks

From: Chris Millar [mailto:chris@datastew.com]
Sent: Mon 12/2/2013 5:07 PM

To: Baig, Ahsan; Domingo, Renee

Subject: DAC PM conference Call

Ahsan,
Would you like me to add Clark Henry to the weekly PM call?

Renee,
| know you are out of the office this week. No major DAC actions in the

Regards,

Chris Millar

President

Datastew LLC | www.datastew.com
321 N Pass Ave., Suite 208

Burbank, CA 91505

(C ) 214-906-0506

(0) 310-853-3255

chris@datastew.com
http://www.linkedin.com/in/chrismillar

i
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last week other than scheduling of interviews.


http://chrisPdatastew.coml
http://www.datastew.com
http://www.linkedin.com/in/chrismillar

Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 3:07 PM

To: Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

Subject: PRA FW: media inquiry - Domain Awareness Center

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2013 10:12 AM

To: Baig, Ahsan; Boyd, Karen

Subject: Re: media inquiry - Domain Awareness Center

| will defer to Karen on this request.

From: Baig, Ahsan

To: Domingo, Renee; Boyd, Karen

Sent: Tue Nov 26 09:53:20 2013

Subject: FW: media inquiry - Domain Awareness Center

Let me know.

From: Aarti Shahani [mailto:aa@aartishahani.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2013 9:40 AM

To: Baig, Ahsan

Subject: media inquiry - Domain Awareness Center

Hi Mr. Baig -

I’'m a business and technology reporter covering Silicon Valley. I'd like to interview you for a story in Al
Jazeera America (possibly KQED/NPR too) about the Domain Awareness Center. Deadline: December 3rd (tho

I'm also working through this week).

I was at the city council hearing last week. and it seems like critics had some misinformation and raised
questions about how the data center will work. I'd like you to explain things like:

* What public safety/law enforcement agencies are collaborating in this effort?
* What data feeds will go into the center?

* How many staff will man the center and what’s the division of labor? Mostly data analysts? Mostly from a
specific company or agency?

* How will the DAC improve public safety? A few examples.
1



* What are the privacy protections for citizens?

This interview would be in-person for about 20-30 minutes. Please let me know if we may arrange a time. ['m
flexible.

Best,

Aarti

917.647.1627

Twitter & Skype: @aarti411

LinkedIn: http://www.linkedin.com/pub/aarti-shahani/41/658/665



http://www.linkedin.com/pub/aarti-shahani/41/658/665

Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 3:08 PM

To: Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

Subject: PRA FW: Invitation to attend City of Oakland Working Group meeting on Friday

11/15/13 at 1 pm-Building Bridges Room

From: Domingo, Renee
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2013 9:58 PM

To: DeVries, Joe
Subject: Re: Invitation to attend City of Oakland Working Group meeting on Friday 11/15/13 at 1 pm-Building Bridges

Room

I will send an email in the morning

From: Domingo, Renee

To: DeVries, Joe

Sent: Mon Nov 25 21:12:47 2013

Subject: Re: Invitation to attend City of Oakland Working Group meeting on Friday 11/15/13 at 1 pm-Building Bridges

Room

Sounds great!

From: DeVries, Joe

To: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Mon Nov 25 20:17:03 2013

Subject: RE: Invitation to attend City of Oakland Working Group meeting on Friday 11/15/13 at 1 pm-Building Bridges

Room

Both days are good for me anytime before 11:30 am. Let's do this!

Sent from my cool phone,

-------- Original message ~-------

From: "Domingo, Renee" <RADomingo(@oaklandnet.com>

Date: 11/25/2013 7:10 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "DeVries, Joe" <JDeVries@oaklandnet.com>

Subject: FW: Invitation to attend City of Oakland Working Group meeting on Friday 11/15/13 at I pm-Building
Bridges Room

Do you have time to meet on the mornings on either day??? My best day would be December 11", Please let me
know asap.


mailto:RADomingo@oaklandnet.com
mailto:JDeVries@oaklandnet.com

Thanks.

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

Apologies for the delayed response. | want to be clear that if the ACLU participates in any meetings, we would
not be “co-creating” the privacy policy. We had strenuous objections to the approval of the DAC and grave
concerns that the kind of warrantless mass surveillance enabled by the DAC is highly problematic. Thus, any
input we provide should not be described by the City as reflecting any kind of ACLU approval of the DAC or

any proposed privacy policy.

Before proceeding any further, the City should conduct a privacy impact assessment on the DAC. While we do
not endorse per se the approach of the Department of Homeland Security, I recommend you review materials
they have prepared on privacy impact assessments. https://www.dhs.gov/privacy-compliance

To the extent you have not done so already. you should consider the Fair Information Practice Principles and
incorporate those principles into any Oakland DAC
policy. http://www.dhs.gov/xlibrary/assets/privacy/privacy_policyguide 2008-01.pdf

[ would have time to meet the morning of December 10 or 11, subject to the caveat I noted in the first paragraph
of this email.

Regards, Linda

Linda Lye

Staff Attorney, ACLU-NC


mailto:llye(5%3Eaclunc.orq1
https://www.dhs.gov/privacy-compliance
http://www.dhs.gov/xlibrary/assets/privacy/privacy_policyguide

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

| am following up with you on my email of November 18th requesting some dates and times that you are available the
week of December 9th.

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

'parker@eff.org' <parker@eff.or
Sent: Mon Nov 18 18:46:37 2013
Subject: Re: Invitation to attend City of Oakland Working Group meeting on Friday 11/15/13 at 1 pm-Building Bridges

Room
Hi Linda:
Welcome Back! We would like schedule a meeting the week of December 9th with you and Parker Higgins.

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


mailto:RADomingo@oaklandnet.com1
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

Dear Ms. Domingo.

Apologies for my delay in responding. 1 was out on medical leave last week and returned to the office
today. ['m also cc’ing Parker Higgins at the Electronic Frontier Foundation. My schedule is very tight for the
next few weeks. The week of Dec 9 or 16 1 might have some time.

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

The City of Oakland has formed a internal working group to develop the Oakland DAC Privacy Policy for Data
and Video Retention.


mailto:parker@eff.orq
mailto:RADomingo(a)oaklandnet.com

We would like to invite you to our upcoming Friday, 11/15/13, Working group meeting that will be from 1 to 2
pm in City Hall at the Building Bridges Conference room.

We would very much appreciate your time and expertise as we move forward in developing the Oakland DAC
Privacy Policy to ensure we meet the needs and requirements of privacy of all of our community members
related to the Oakland DAC and the cameras installed in public places that have been installed by numerous
organizations in the City of Oakland, CA that will be sharing their feeds with the DAC.

If this time is not convenient for your schedule, please also propose a few dates and times, so that we can
arrange a meeting with you and any other Privacy experts that you recommend should be at the table to discuss
this matter and develop a Privacy Policy that serves as a best practice for DACs.

We look forward to meeting with you soon.

Sincerely,

Renee A. Domingo

Director, Emergency Services and Homeland Security



Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 3:09 PM
To: Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

Subject: PRA FW: KALW feature on the DAC
Importance: High

From: Domingo, Renee
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2013 4:40 PM
To: Boyd, Karen; Baig, Ahsan

Subject: Re: KALW feature on the DAC

Hi Karen:
The EOC is not a public facility and providing a tour is not advisable.

Ahsan and/or | can meet with them and Ahsan's group can do a Demo in his offices or another appropriate meeting room.
giving any tours.

From: Boyd, Karen

To: Domingo, Renee; Baig, Ahsan

Cc: Santana, Deanna

Sent: Mon Nov 25 16:17:24 2013
Subject: FW: KALW feature on the DAC

Renee and Ahsan,
KALW is a public radio station. In the past they have been fair in their coverage. | think it would be good to give them a

tour and demo as we've discussed, in addition to a sit-down interview with you and Ahsan. Should we reach out to the
Port to participate, too?
What is your availability next week?

Karen

From: Kristina Loring [mailto:kristinaloring@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2013 1:02 PM

To: Boyd, Karen

Subject: KALW feature on the DAC

Hi Karen,

[ just left you a voicemail. I'm a reporter and producer for KALW, one of San Francisco's NPR stations and I'm
doing a story on the Domain Awareness Center for our award-winning nightly news and culture show,
Crosscurrents.

I'd love to interview Renee Domingo and anyone else involved in the planning for this to understand why it is
being built, how it could possibly help first responders, survey the city, etc.


mailto:kristinalorinq@qmail.com

I'd also love to get 'tour' or access to the building to understand how it functions - this would be most
compelling for the style of features that we do.

Could we set something up for early December?
I look forward to hearing from you,
Kristina

Kristina Loring
independent writer and radio producer
207 450 5072

(@kristinawalsh



Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2013 2:33 PM

To: Boyd, Karen

Subject: Re: DAC questions from Matt Artz at the Tribune

Yes, | agree. And BTW, We need to do lunch soon too. ;)

From: Boyd, Karen

To: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Fri Nov 22 14:29:43 2013

Subject: RE: DAC questions from Matt Artz at the Tribune

| think we need to meet as a group and get clear on the details/facts/messages.

Should | set up a meeting for Monday? This issue will persist and I'd like to be sure we’re all clear on the message,
regardless of who delivers it.

Should Port be involved?

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2013 2:14 PM

To: Boyd, Karen

Subject: Re: DAC questions from Matt Artz at the Tribune

| defer to Deb Barnes and City Attorney they are the most versed.

Also, a reporter, Darwin Bondgraham, East Bay Express - 504-322-3408 also called about this issue yesterday.

| have not called him back yet. Should | refer him to you??

From: Boyd, Karen

To: Baig, Ahsan; Domingo, Renee; Barnes, Deborah; Katz, Alex
Cc: Maher, Sean

Sent: Fri Nov 22 13:28:53 2013

Subject: DAC questions from Matt Artz at the Tribune

Hi all,

Matt has asked the following questions. Who is the best point person to speak to the compliance process issues? City
Attorney’s Office?

I was hoping | could talk to someone for more clarity about the city's nuclear free zone ordinance. Since the Express is
dumping info showing that Motorola has nuclear contracts, I'm wondering if the city will have to approve some sort of
exemption for existing Motorola contracts.

I'm trying to get a sense about the contracting requirements and I'm also hoping to find out how many contracts the city
has with Motorola that could be affected.



Karen Boyd

Citywide Communications Director

City of Oakland, Office of the City Administrator
Tel: (510) 238-6365

Fax: (510) 238-2223

Email: kboyd@oaklandnet.com




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

Also, a reporter, Darwin Bondgraham, East Bay Express - 504-322-3409 also called about this issue yesterday.

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

| was hoping | could talk to someane for more clarity about the city's nuclear free zone ordinance. Since the Express is
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

Email: kboyd @oaklandnet.com



http://ndnet.com

Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 3:11 PM
To: Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

Subject: PRA FW: DAC Coordination Meeting

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2013 11:50 AM

To: 'Michael O'Brien’

Subject: Accepted: DAC Coordination Meeting

When: Friday, November 22, 2013 9:00 AM-10:30 AM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Port Bldg, 530 Water Street, 6th Floor Conf Rm

Hi Mike: Thanks much.
FYI. | may be a few minutes late on the call as | have an 8 am to @ am appointment. Of Course, please start without me.

Also, | have another commitment at 11 am, anothe busy day ;) TGIF.



Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 3:12 PM

To: Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

Subject: PRA FW: Darwin Bondgrahan, East Bay Express - 504-322-3409

From: Domingo, Renee
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2013 10:47 AM

To: Ogata, Eileen

Subject: Re; Darwin Bondgrahan, East Bay Express - 504-322-3409

Thanks. | hope you understand what | am saying, unless Karen says its okay. | am not really suppose to be talking to
them or making comments that will be published on any item or topic unless | am directed/asked to.

From: Ogata, Eileen

To: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Thu Nov 21 10:44:34 2013

Subject: RE: Darwin Bondgrahan, East Bay Express - 504-322-3409

Ok | will let them know to contact Karen and let you know when anyone calls.

Eileen Ogata

Office Manager

City of Oakland

Emergency Management Services Division
510-238-4764

Fax: 510-986-2821

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2013 10:40 AM

To: Ogata, Eileen

Subject: Re: Darwin Bondgrahan, East Bay Express - 504-322-3409

| will call Mr. Bondgraham when | get back into EMSD offices today.

Please as | instructed you re: Art Matz when he called a week or so ago, when the Media calls in the future, let them know
that the City's Official Spokesperson is the City PIO which is Karen Boyd.

Please provide them with her name, phone number and email. At this time, | have not been given the authority to talk with
them directly on this matter. It is a case by case.

Also, let me know when they call so | can inform Karen too.

Thanks.




From: Ogata, Eileen

To: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Thu Nov 21 09:31:50 2013

Subject: Darwin Bondgrahan, East Bay Express - 504-322-3409

He just called and working on an article re: DAC contract nuclear free zone.

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

Subject: PRA FW: Two more DAC articles

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2013 10:29 AM

To: Hamilton, Harry; Baig, Ahsan; Boyd, Karen; Barnes, Deborah
Subject: Re: Two more DAC articles

Happy Thursday!

Thank you for staying on top of the DAC Articles being published.

From: Hamilton, Harry

To: Baig, Ahsan; Boyd, Karen; Barnes, Deborah; Domingo, Renee
Sent: Thu Nov 21 10:18:04 2013

Subject: Two more DAC articles

Happy Thursday!

Domain Awareness Center moves forward despite vocal opposition
Nov. 20, 2013, Oakland North

http://oaklandnorth.net/2013/11/20/domain-awareness-center-moves-forward-despite-vocal-opposition/

Oakland won't halt surveillance center
Nov. 20, 2013, Oakland Tribune

http://www.insidebayarea.com/news/ci 24565940/oakland-wont-halt-surveillance-center

Harry Hamilton

Public Information Officer

City of Oakland

1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 9" Floor
Oakland CA 94612
510-238-2107

510-238-6341 (fax)

Oakland Ranked the Most Exciting City in America — Movoto, May 2013
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Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 3:13 PM
To: Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

Subject: PRA FW: DAC Letters

Importance: High

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 5:08 PM

To: Baig, Ahsan; 'enapralla@portoakland.com’; Barnes, Deborah
Cc: ‘chris@datastew.com'; 'mobrien@portoakland.com’
Subject: Re: DAC Letters

| presume we will also be making phone calls to ensure the emails have been received. If that is the case | suppose
Friday will have to do since we do have a short time line to make a decision.

From: Baig, Ahsan
To: Domingo, Renee; 'enapralla@portoakland.com' <enapralla@portoakland.com>; Barnes, Deborah
Cc: 'chris@datastew.com' <chris@datastew.com>; 'mobrien@portoakland.com' <mobrien@portoakland.com>

Sent: Wed Nov 20 17:00:49 2013
Subject: RE: DAC Letters

Debbie is working on getting these out today, if not, first thing in the morning. | would still hold Friday deadline. We
need to make a decision on Monday, if we need to expand the net.

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 4:55 PM

To: Baig, Ahsan; 'enapralla@portoakland.com'; Barnes, Deborah
Cc: 'chris@datastew.com'; ‘'mobrien@portoakland.com'
Subject: Re: DAC Letters

Hi Ahsan:

If we aren't able to get letters out today, | suggst we need to give the Vendors til Monday now to respond.

Do you agree?

From: Baig, Ahsan

To: Eric Napralla <enapralla@portoakland.com>; Barnes, Deborah _
Cc: chris@datastew.com <chris@datastew.com>; Michael O'Brien <mobrien@portoakland.com>; Domingo, Renee

Sent: Wed Nov 20 16:19:04 2013
Subject: Re: DAC Letters

Thanks a lot Eric.

Debbie:Can we get these letters out today?
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Thanks,
Ahsan Baig
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 20, 2013, at 4:01 PM, "Eric Napralla" <enapralla@portoakland.com> wrote:

Ahsan/Debbie —
Please find letters addressed to each company attached. Thanks.

Eric

From: Domingo, Renee [mailto:RADomingo@oaklandnet.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 3:38 PM

To: Eric Napralla; Baig, Ahsan

Cc: chris@datastew.com; Barnes, Deborah; Michael O'Brien
Subject: Re: DAC Letters

Thanks all. This letter really needs to go out today by email and request responses via email too.

From: Eric Napralla <enapralla@portoakland.com>

To: Baig, Ahsan

Cc: Chris Millar <chris@datastew.com>; Barnes, Deborah; Domingo, Renee; Michael O'Brien
<mobrien@portoakland.com>

Sent: Wed Nov 20 14:59:55 2013

Subject: RE: DAC Letters

Ahsan, there was a more recent version of the letter. Please see attached which should incorporate
changes/comments to date. Additionally, your list below looks fine. | assume City will email copy, send
original, and place a phone call to these folks today to confirm email receipt of the notice? Thanks.

Eric

From: Baig, Ahsan [mailto:ABaig@oaklandnet.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 12:42 PM

To: Eric Napralla; Chris Millar; Barnes, Deborah; Domingo, Renee
Subject: RE: DAC Letters

Importance: High

Here is the revised version, for one final review.
We need to get it out today, and | have asked Deb to sign the letter,

These are the five emails | have; Eric needs to confirm it:

Motorola - Gordon Poole - gordon.poole@motorolasolutions.com

GTSI - Stan Barnes - Stan.Barnes@gtsi.com

GA4S - Vince Vorster - vince.vorster@usa.g4s.com

Schneider Electric - Steve Reinharz - Steve.Reinharz@schneider-electric.com
SAIC — Scott Handley — scott.handley@saic.com.

We may need to call them individually, to make sure that they have received the letters. We can get on
a conf. call, if needed.


mailto:RADominqo(a%3Eoaklandnet.coml
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Thanks,
-ahsan

From: Eric Napralla [mailto:enapralla@portoakland.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 9:41 AM

To: Chris Millar; Baig, Ahsan
Subject: RE: DAC Letters

Ahsan?

From: Chris Millar [mailto:chris@datastew.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 9:37 AM
To: Eric Napralla; 'Baig, Ahsan'

Subject: RE: DAC Letters

Eric,
Yes, please. Did we get cleared on a final version?

Regards,

Chris Millar

President

Datastew LLC | www.datastew.com
321 N Pass Ave., Suite 208

Burbank, CA 91505

(C) 214-906-0506

(0) 310-853-3255

chris@datastew.com
http://www.linkedin.com/in/chrismillar
<image001.jpg>

From: Eric Napralla [mailto:enapralla@portoakland.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 9:20 AM

To: 'Baig, Ahsan’; Chris Millar

Subject: DAC Letters

Ahsan/Chris —

Do you need my assistance with the letters today?
Eric

Eric Napralla

Maritime Security Project Administrator
Port of Oakland

p) 510.627.1403

c) 650.622.2114
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<DAC Phase 2 Letter of Interest.G4S.doc>

<DAC Phase 2 Letter of Interest. GTSI.doc>

<DAC Phase 2 Letter of Interest. Motorola.doc>

<DAC Phase 2 Letter of Interest. SAIC.doc>

<DAC Phase 2 Letter of Interest.SchneiderElectric.doc>



Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 3:21 PM
To: Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

Subject: PRA FW: DAC Letters

Importance: High

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 4:55 PM

To: Baig, Ahsan; 'enapralla@portoakland.com’; Barnes, Deborah
Cc: 'chris@datastew.com’; 'mobrien@portoakland.com'
Subject: Re: DAC Letters

Hi Ahsan:

If we aren't able to get letters out today, | suggst we need to give the Vendors til Monday now to respond.

Do you agree?

From: Baig, Ahsan

To: Eric Napralla <enapralla@portoakland.com>; Barnes, Deborah

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

Ahsan/Debbie -

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
We need to get it out today, and | have asked Deb to sign the letter.

These are the five emails | have; Eric needs to confirm it:

Motorola - Gordon Poole - gordon.poole@motorolasolutions.com

GTSI - Stan Barnes - Stan.Barnes@gtsi.com

G4S - Vince Vorster - vince.vorster@usa.g4s.com

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

From: Eric Napralla [mailto:enaprall ortoakland.com]
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


http://portoakland.com
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

To: 'Baig, Ahsan'; Chris Millar

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

<DAC Phase 2 Letter of Interest.Motorola.doc>

<DAC Phase 2 Letter of Interest.SAIC.doc>

<DAC Phase 2 Letter of Interest.SchneiderElectric.doc>
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Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 3:22 PM
To: Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

Subject: PRA FW: Quick DAC Check In
Importance: High

-----0Original Appointment-----

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 1:14 PM

To: 'Eric Napralla'

Subject: Accepted: Quick DAC Check In

When: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 1:20 PM-1:35 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Phone



Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Domingo, Renee

Monday, December 09, 2013 3:22 PM
Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

PRA FW: DAC in the news

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 11:01 AM

To: Hamilton, Harry; Baig, Ahsan;

Subject: Re: DAC in the news

Thanks

Boyd, Karen; Barnes, Deborah

From: Hamilton, Harry

To: Baig, Ahsan; Boyd, Karen; Barnes, Deborah; Domingo, Renee

Sent: Wed Nov 20 10:16:25 2013

Subject: DAC in the news

Good morning!

Just wanted to share these two links with you.

Oakland moves forward with surveillance center

Nov. 20, 2013, San Francisco Chronicle
http://www.sfgate.com/bavarea/article/Oakland-moves-forward-with-surveillance-center-4995249.php

All the Potential Contractors for Oakland’s Controversial Surveillance Center Have Ties to Nuclear Weapons

Nov. 20, 2013, East Bay Express

http://www.eastbayexpress.com/SevenDays/archives/2013/11/19/all-the-potential-contractors-for-oaklands-

controversial-surveillance-center-have-ties-to-nuclear-weapons

Harry Hamilton

Public Information Officer

City of Oakland

1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 9™ Floor
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

Sent: Friday, November 08, 2013 1:51 AM
To: 'Michael O'Brien'

Subject: Declined: DAC Coordination Meeting

| am a conference today. | will get caught up on your meeting discussion with Cathey Eide. Wish | could make it.



Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2013 1:34 PM
To: ‘Chris Millar'

Subject: Accepted: DAC PM Weekly Update Call



Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 3:26 PM
To: Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

Subject: PRA FW: DAC Staffing Discussion

----- Original Appointment-----

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2013 3:11 PM

To: 'Michael O'Brien’

Subject: Accepted: DAC Staffing Discussion

When: Friday, October 25, 2013 9:00 AM-10:00 AM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Telecon or Maritime Conf Room at Port Admin Bldg



Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 3:27 PM
To: Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

Subject: PRA FW: DAC Phase II - Finalize SOW....

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2013 7:00 PM

To: Baig, Ahsan

Subject: Accepted: DAC Phase II - Finalize SOW....

When: Monday, October 28, 2013 3:30 PM-4:30 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Conf. Call



Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

From: Domingo, Renee
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 5:15 PM

To: Baig, Ahsan
Subject: Accepted: DAC Meeting - NFZ Letter Discussion - Next Steps...



Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

Domingo, Renee

From:
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2013 2:14 PM
To: 'Chris Millar'

Subject: Accepted: DAC SOW Finalization



Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 3:28 PM
To: Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

Subject: PRA FW: DAC SRFP Language

From: Domingo, Renee
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2013 11:23 PM
To: 'chris@datastew.com'

Cc: 'enapralla@portoakland.com'

Subject: Re: DAC SRFP Language

Thank you! Good night.

From: Chris Millar <chris@datastew.com>

To: Domingo, Renee

Cc: enapralla@portoakland.com <enapralla@portoakland.com>
Sent: Mon Nov 18 23:20:10 2013

Subject: RE: DAC SRFP Language

Renee, yes
“Invoicing and supporting documentation will be done in accordance with City specified requirements”

On the list, thanks!

Regards,

Chris Millar

President

Datastew LLC | www.datastew.com
321 N Pass Ave., Suite 208

Burbank, CA 91505

(C)214-906-0506

(0) 310-853-3255

chris@datastew.com
http://www.linkedin.com/in/chrismillar

ndzr!@’stew

From: Domingo, Renee [mailto:RADomingo@oaklandnet.com]
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2013 10:39 PM

To: Chris Millar

Cc: enapralla@portoakland.com

Subject: Re: DAC SRFP Language
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Yes. | will send something tomorrow. Also, did you get my text re: including invoicing language in RFP and/or contract?

From: Chris Millar <chris@datastew.com>

To: Domingo, Renee

Cc: Eric Napralla (enapralla@portoakland.com) <enapralla@portoakland.com>
Sent: Mon Nov 18 22:15:40 2013

Subject: DAC SRFP Language

Renee,

During our meeting, you mentioned that you had specific language for the litigation disclosure statement, could you
send it to us?

“Proposer should disclose any pending actions or actual actions against it”

Regards,

Chris Millar

President

Datastew LLC | www.datastew.com
321 N Pass Ave., Suite 208

Burbank, CA 91505

(C) 214-906-0506

(O) 310-853-3255

chris@datastew.com
http://www.linkedin.com/in/chrismillar

B8 e
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Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 3:29 PM
To: Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

Subject: PRA FW: DAC PM Call 11-18-2013 5pm

From: Domingo, Renee
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2013 10:37 PM
To: Baig, Ahsan

Cc: 'chris@datastew.com’

Subject: Re: DAC PM Call 11-18-2013 5pm

Ok

From: Baig, Ahsan

To: Domingo, Renee

Cc: chris@datastew.com <chris@datastew.com>
Sent: Mon Nov 18 22:08:59 2013

Subject: Re: DAC PM Call 11-18-2013 5pm

| tried, but no response. Got busy with Radios :-)

Ahsan Baig
Sent from my iPad

On Nov 18, 2013, at 6:53 PM, "Domingo, Renee" <RADomingo@oaklandnet.com> wrote:

Yep. Did u have time to do your follow ups??

From: Baig, Ahsan

To: Domingo, Renee

Cc: chris@datastew.com <chris@datastew.com>
Sent: Mon Nov 18 18:52:14 2013

Subject: Re: DAC PM Call 11-18-2013 5pm

We will have plenty of time tomorrow night :-)

Ahsan Baig
Sent from my iPad

On Nov 18, 2013, at 6:48 PM, "Domingo, Renee" <RADomingo@oaklandnet.com> wrote:

Sorry. Meeting fell off my radar. | just got out of another meeting that went from 4:35 pm
until now.

From: Chris Millar <chris@datastew.com>

To: Domingo, Renee; Baig, Ahsan


mailto:'chris@datastew.com'

Sent: Mon Nov 18 15:13:37 2013
Subject: DAC PM Call 11-18-2013 5pm

Renee, Ahsan,
Proposed agenda items for today's call, plus any items you need to add:

1. SOW status — Eric N and myself are processing via the notes from Friday’s
meeting
2. Any schedule updates since last week?
3. VidSys — | spoke with Kyle, next step is to reach out with our plans so that he
can communicate with vendors.
4. EOC Computer Quote — Renee, if you have time, I'd like to go over the
discussions | had with DIT and Cathey
5. DAC Phase 1 Deliverables versus actual delivered— Renee, you asked me to take
another look at this. Now that the SOW is almost out of the way, | have the
resources to circle back on this. Let me know if we still need this, and in what
format you need it (full report, informal notes).
Regards,
Chris Millar
President

Datastew LLC | www.datastew.com
321 N Pass Ave., Suite 208
Burbank, CA 91505

(C) 214-906-0506

(0) 310-853-3255
chris@datastew.com

http://www.linkedin.com/in/chrismillar

<image003.jpg>
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Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 3:30 PM
To: Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

Subject: PRA FW: DAC Coordination Meeting
Importance: High

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2013 8:05 PM
To: Michael O'Brien

Subject: RE: DAC Coordination Meeting
Importance: High

Hi Mike:

Can you provide a call in number for the meeting this Friday? | will call in as | have a meeting in the morning from 8 am
to 9 pm so | will be a few minutes late calling in.

Thanks

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Michael O'Brien [mailto:mobrie rtoakland.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2013 10:44 AM

To: Michael O'Brien; Domingo, Renee; Eide, Cathey; Baig, Ahsan; Breshears, Eric; Eric Napralla; White, Darin; Chris Millar
Subject: DAC Coordination Meeting

When: Friday, November 22, 2013 9:00 AM-10:30 AM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Port Bldg, 530 Water Street, 6th Floor Conf Rm

All, please respond to this request to get it on your calendar. We have lots of issues to work through over the next year to bring the
DAC online.

Regards,

Mike O'Brien

Port Facilities Security Officer
Port of Oakland

w (510)627-1303

¢ (510)-719-8027

f ((510) 835-1641


mailto:mobrien(aportoakland.coml

Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Monday, December 08, 2013 3:31 PM

To: Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

Subject: PRA FW: DAC Phase 2 - Supplemental Proposal Package Review
Importance: High

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2013 9:02 AM

To: 'chris@datastew.com’

Cc: 'enapralla@portoakland.com'; Eide, Cathey; Baig, Ahsan; White, Darin; Breshears, Eric; Barnes, Deborah;

'mobrien@portoakland.com'
Subject: Re: DAC Phase 2 - Supplemental Proposal Package Review

Hi Chris:
What is call in number??? | am standing by.

Thanks

From: Chris Millar <chris@datastew.com>

To: Domingo, Renee

Cc: enapralla@portoakland.com <enapralla@portoakland.com>; Eide, Cathey; Baig, Ahsan; White, Darin; Breshears,
Eric; Barnes, Deborah; mobrien@portoakland.com <mobrien@portoakland.com>

Sent: Fri Nov 15 08:22:08 2013

Subject: Re: DAC Phase 2 - Supplemental Proposal Package Review

Renee,
We are meeting at DIT. I will send out a call in #

Regards,

Chris Millar
Datastew LLC

Sent from my 1Phone

On Nov 15, 2013, at 8:15 AM, "Domingo, Renee" <RADomingo@oaklandnet.com> wrote:

Good Morning and TGIF DAC Phase 2 Implementation Working Group:

Where are we meeting this morning? EOC/EMSD offices Conference Room or DIT Conference Room.
I plan to attend but can only attend until 11:15 am as I have an 11:30 am meeting.

Is there a call in number??
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Please advise.

Thanks!! See you soon.



Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 3:34 PM

To: Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

Subject: PRA FW: DAC-Reporter from Oakland North.net-Demo re;DAC scenarios and
capabilities

-----Original Message-----
From: Domingo, Renee
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 7:05 PM

To: Baig, Ahsan
Cc: Boyd, Karen; Maher, Sean; 'jkarchmer@portoakland.com'; 'mdavis@portoakland.com'; 'mobrien@portoakland.com'

Subject: Re: DAC-Reporter from Oakland North.net-Demo re;DAC scenarios and capabilities
Great! Let me know so we can plan accordingly.

----- Original Message -----

From: Baig, Ahsan

To: Domingo, Renee

Cc: Boyd, Karen; Maher, Sean; 'jkarchmer@portoakland.com' <jkarchmer@portoakland.com>;
'mdavis@portoakland.com' <mdavis@portoakland.com>; 'mobrien@portoakland.com' <mobrien@portoakland.com>
Sent: Wed Nov 13 18:59:38 2013

Subject: RE: DAC-Reporter from Oakland North.net-Demo re;DAC scenarios and capabilities

Hi Renee,

| am open for any Demo and/or presentation, but it needs to be well structured and developed. We will have staff

available for any technical assistance you need.
| think we have the August Demo, but | will confirm it with Chris tomorrow.

Thanks,
-ahsan

----- Qriginal Message-----
From: Domingo, Renee
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2013 11:17 PM

To: Baig, Ahsan
Cc: Boyd, Karen; Maher, Sean; 'jkarchmer@portoakland.com'; 'mdavis@portoakland.com’; 'mobrien@portoakland.com’

Subject: DAC-Reporter from Oakland North.net-Demo re;DAC scenarios and capabilities
Hi Ahsan:
Jake Nicol and | had a lengthy discussion following the PSC tonight. | just wrapped up our discussion.

He stated he wanted to write a story on the DAC to help "balance" and correct some of the misconceptions of the
project.
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He said he had spoken to you recently about the project.

As we had discussed previously regarding putting a the demo together for City Council/Port Board members, can your
staff do this working with VidSys OR do they have access to the August demo we did where we showed 6-8 scenarios

that were canned presentations from VidSys??

| believe would be good to do this demo for Media, as well as the Public so they can visualize the totality of the system
and how the focus is Port critical infrastructure and all hazards emergency response. We could do it at City Hall in one of

the Hearing rooms.

This would hopefully diffuse some of the opposition due to misconceptions of the system's current capabilities.
Let me know if this is feasible and any other thoughts.
Also, an input from the cc's would be greatly appreciated.

Thanks much!!



Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 3:36 PM

To: Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

Subject: PRA FW: PRR 820 - Susan Mernit - Domain Awareness Center
Importance: High

----- Original Message-----

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 1:05 PM

To: Kozak, Rebecca; To, Annie; 'Eric Napralla'

Cc: Perkins, Cynthia; Flores-Medina, Arlette; 'Michael O'Brien’; Baig, Ahsan
Subject: RE: PRR 820 - Susan Mernit - Domain Awareness Center
Importance: High

Rebecca:

Annie still has some documents for you. We just talked and straightened it out.

From: Kozak, Rebecca

Sent: Wed 11/13/2013 1:01 PM

To: To, Annie; 'Eric Napralla'

Cc: Perkins, Cynthia; Flores-Medina, Arlette; Domingo, Renee; 'Michael O'Brien'; Baig, Ahsan
Subject: RE: PRR 820 - Susan Mernit - Domain Awareness Center

So | am closing this out today if there are no further documents from the city.

Rebecca Kozak
Executive Assistant
Oakland Fire Department

(510) 238-4080

From: To, Annie
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 12:38 PM
To: Kozak, Rebecca; Eric Napralla



Cc: Perkins, Cynthia; Flores-Medina, Arlette; Domingo, Renee; Michael O'Brien; Baig, Ahsan
Subject: RE: PRR 820 - Susan Mernit - Domain Awareness Center

Hi Eric and Rebecca,

Mr. Miguel Vargas submitted a similar request for information relating to Port and | referred him to the Port. Therefore,
my recommendation is to refer any individual seeking Port information from the City directly to the Port.

Thanks,

Annie To

Administrative Services Manager Il

City of Oakland | Department of Information Technology
150 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza | 7th Floor | Qakland, CA 94612

(510) 238-7494 Office| (510) 238-2281 Fax

ato@oaklandnet.com

From: Eric Napralla [mailto:enapralla@portoakland.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 12:30 PM

To: Kozak, Rebecca; Domingo, Renee; Michael O'Brien; Baig, Ahsan; To, Annie
Cc: Perkins, Cynthia; Flores-Medina, Arlette

Subject: RE: PRR 820 - Susan Mernit - Domain Awareness Center

Hi Rebecca -

It's our understanding that if the individual desires information from the Port of Oakland, they submit a request to the
Port of Oakland. Ahsan/Annie, this has occurred previously, an individual requesting Port information from the City...

Can you please advise how the City responded? Thanks.

Eric


http://atoPoaklandnet.com
mailto:enapralla(5)portoakland.coml

From: Kozak, Rebecca [mailto:RKozak@oaklandnet.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 11:35 AM

To: Domingo, Renee; Michael O'Brien; Eric Napralla; Baig, Ahsan; To, Annie
Cc: Perkins, Cynthia; Flores-Medina, Arlette

Subject: RE: PRR 820 - Susan Mernit - Domain Awareness Center

| need the information from the Port and DIT, please. It was due yesterday. Please deliver it to 150 Frank Ogawa Plaza,
Suite 3354 soon. | have a large box of documents here, waiting for Ms. Mernit to pick up.

Let me know the status, so that | can post a note saying all the records are here, this is closed, or we need another
extension. Thank you,

Rebecca Kozak
Executive Assistant
Oakland Fire Department

(510) 238-4080

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2013 6:31 PM

To: 'Michael O'Brien'; 'Eric Napralla'; Baig, Ahsan; To, Annie

Cc: Kozak, Rebecca

Subject: FW: PRR 820 - Susan Mernit - Domain Awareness Center

Importance: High

Hello All:

See request attached. Please forward your documents to Rebecca Kozak. Please let us know if you need additional time
S0 we can request an extension.
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From: Kozak, Rebecca

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2013 1:58 PM

To: Domingo, Renee

Cc: Deloach Reed, Teresa

Subject: PRR 820 - Susan Mernit - Domain Awareness Center

Hi Renee. Responsive documents should be uploaded to the website. | can scan them & do that. Due date is October
28. Thankyou,

Rebecca Kozak

Executive Assistant to Agency Director
Teresa Deloach Reed, Fire Chief
Oakland Fire Department

(510) 238-4080

rkozak@oaklandnet.com




Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 3:35 PM

To: Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

Subject: PRA FW: Public Records Requests / PRR 840 - Susan Mernit - DAC - charging for copies
Importance: High

-----Original Message-----

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 2:58 PM

To: Kozak, Rebecca

Cc: Deloach Reed, Teresa; Perkins, Cynthia; Wiseman, Dara

Subject: RE: Public Records Requests / PRR 840 - Susan Mernit - DAC - charging for copies
Importance: High

Hi Rebecca:
Thank you for the information in your email.

As we previously discussed, | recommend from this point forward we let requestors know that there is a 10 cents per
copy charge. If it is a future DAC request for Phase | or Phase 1 and 2, we can let them know there is in access of 4500
pages or copies, so they will have an idea of the cost. As previously stated, it is in the master fee schedule and customary
for City Departments/Agencies to charge this fee related to PRRs. This was the guidance provided by Arletta Flores-

Medina, the City's PRR Coordinator.

-----Original Message-----

From: Kozak, Rebecca

Sent: Wed 11/13/2013 2:37 PM

To: Domingo, Renee

Cc: Deloach Reed, Teresa; Perkins, Cynthia; Wiseman, Dara

Subject: RE: Public Records Requests / PRR 840 - Susan Mernit - DAC - charging for copies

| posted a note yesterday that there was a large volume of documents available for pick up. Today, | directed Ms.
Mernit to seek Port documents directly from the Port, and closed the request. So she got the notice yesterday that we
had documents ready. They are still sitting here. There was just enough room in the box for Annie's folder.

Annie To said that we shouldn't charge requestors unless we notify them upfront. We have not been doing that. | am
uncertain about the procedure (I need to create a template) -- | had no idea there would be this many documents.

At a meeting of coordinators, we discussed the strategy that when there is a large request (and you /other staff would
best know just how large the records are anticipated to be), we should contact requestors to discuss if there is any way
they can "narrow" their request. The other strategy is to inform them upfront that we are charging them, and give them
an estimate; sometimes this makes them re-adjust or limit their request.

1



We were able to dodge an Urban Shield request completely because the requestor actually didn't want anything from
the Fire Dept. even though we got the request (it was forwarded from the city clerk with no previous discussion). We
didn't know that until Chief Hoffmann called her. In future, let's strategize a bit more upfront. | will check with other
coordinators to see what their "bills" Jook like. And we can pick a start date for billing requestors.

Rebecca Kozak

Executive Assistant
Oakland Fire Department
(510) 238-4080

-----Original Message-----

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 1:26 PM
To: Kozak, Rebecca

Cc: To, Annie; Perkins, Cynthia

Subject: Public Records Requests

Importance: High

Hi Rebecca:

For future reference, the City PRR Coordinator, recommended that when you have a PRR request and have a portion of
the documents such as the emails in this case, you should have notified the requestor yesterday that the majority of the

records were available for pick up on the due date.
Then, you can let them know that there are a few more documents coming.
Also, we should be charging the 10 cents per page as this is what is in the master fee schedule.

| think we need to charge the latest requestor or then we set a precedence of not charging when DIT and other City
departments are charging for large volumes of requests.

This latest request we ran over 4500 sheets of paper or pages for this one request. At 10 cents per page this is $450.00
which helps us recooperate the costs of paper and copier use.

Please let me know if you plan to charge her for this request.



Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 3:37 PM
To: Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

Subject: PRA FW: Motorola re DAC
Importance: High

From: Domingo, Renee
Sent: Saturday, November 08, 2013 4:57 PM

To: 'chris@datastew.com'; Baig, Ahsan; 'enapralla@portoakland.com'’
Cc: 'mobrien@portoakland.com'; Eide, Cathey

Subject: Re: Motorola re DAC

Hi Chris:

Thanks.

From: Chris Millar <chris@datastew.com>

To: Domingo, Renee; Baig, Ahsan; enapralla@portoakland.com <enapralla@portoakland.com>
Cc: mobrien@portoakland.com <mobrien@portoakland.com>; Eide, Cathey

Sent: Sat Nov 09 14:06:36 2013
Subject: RE: Motorola re DAC

Team,
Per Renee request, we could simultaneously FedEx the letters, email and call the vendors, and have them fax back intent

documents which should take two business days. After intent is confirmed, we would pre-schedule interviews for after
proposal deadline. I've adjust the dates below:

Development of Supplemental Proposal Package ( (1) Letters of Intent, (2) DAC Phase 1 Implementation information,
(3) DAC Phase 2 Scope of Work, and (4) Supplemental Proposal Instructions/Guidelines)

1) Draft Supplemental Proposal Package Issued (Project Team and City Departments): Wed, 11/13

2) Project Team and City Departments Review: Fri, 11/15

3) Final Supplemental Proposal Package (Items 2-4) Ready for Release: Mon, 11/25

Supplemental Proposal Schedule
1) Letters of Intent Issued by City: Wed, 11/20
2) Respondents respond to Letters of Intent: Fri, 11/22
3) Respondents obtain Supplemental Proposal Package (ltems 2-4): Mon, 11/25
4) Supplemental Proposals Due: Tue, 12/10
5) Supplemental Proposal Interviews: Wed, 12/11
6) City/Port Selection: Thu, 12/19
7) Execution of Agreement: January 2013
8) DAC Phase 2 Work Begins: February 1, 2013
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

ﬂda'tastaxv

From: Domingo, Renee [mailto:RADomingo @oaklandnet.com]
Sent: Friday, November 08, 2013 4:35 PM

To: Baig, Ahsan; enapralla@portoakland.com; Chris Millar

Cc: mobrien@portoakland.com; Eide, Cathey

Subject: Re: Motorola re DAC

Thanks all. Let's shorten the letter of intent time line. Let's do it via email.

Also, Ahsan let's get our time line to Celso asap under separate email with cc to the City Administrator and let him know
we need a final approved Contract by the end of January so we can start work in February 2014.

We will most likely have to go back to Council on January 7th for their approval of the selected vendor with our due
diligence completed.

Please include Cathey Eide in the RFP meetings and panel for EMSD. | plan to be away on vacation in December
beginning 12/16-12/26.

Thanks

From: Baig, Ahsan

To: Eric Napralla <enapralla@portoakland.com>; chris@datastew.com <chris@datastew.com>
Cc: Michael O'Brien <mobrien@portoakiand.com>; Domingo, Renee

Sent: Fri Nov 08 16:28:59 2013

Subject: RE: Motorola re DAC

Thanks Eric. We need to have further discussions about the timelines.

From: Eric Napralla [mailto:enapralla@portoakland.com]
Sent: Friday, November 08, 2013 2:26 PM

To: Baig, Ahsan; chris@datastew.com

Cc: Michael O'Brien

Subject: RE: Motorola re DAC

Ahsan —
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This is how | see the current timeline for getting DAC Phase 2 underway.....please review and let me know if you have
any comments. If not, please send to team. Thanks.

Development of Supplemental Proposal Package ( (1) Letters of Intent, (2) DAC Phase 1 Implementation Information,
(3) DAC Phase 2 Scope of Work, and (4) Supplemental Proposal Instructions/Guidelines)

1) Draft Supplemental Proposal Package Issued (Project Team and City Departments): Wed, 11/13

2) Project Team and City Departments Review: Fri, 11/15

3) Final Supplemental Proposal Package (ltems 2-4) Ready for Release: Mon, 12/2

Supplemental Proposal Schedule
1) Letters of Intent Issued by City: Wed, 11/20
2) Respondents respond to Letters of Intent: Mon, 12/2
3) Respondents obtain Supplemental Proposal Package (Items 2-4): Mon, 12/2
4) Supplemental Proposals Due: Fri, 12/20
5) Supplemental Proposal Interviews: Week of 1/6
6) City/Port Selection: Week of 1/6
7) Execution of Agreement: January 2013
8) DAC Phase 2 Work Begins: February 1, 2013

Eric
From: Baig, Ahsan [mailto:ABaig@oaklandnet.com]
Sent: Friday, November 08, 2013 9:41 AM

To: Eric Napralla; chris@datastew.com
Subject: FW: Motorola re DAC

Can we further crystalize the timelines with dates?
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Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 3:38 PM

To: Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

Subject: PRA FW: Phase 2 DAC council item for Public Safety Committee 11/12/13 [IWOV-
imanage.FID138527]

Importance: High

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Friday, November 08, 2013 4:37 PM

To: Sotelo, Amadis; DeVries, Joe; Breshears, Eric; Baig, Ahsan

Cc: Barnes, Deborah; Fierro, Rocio; Ortiz, Celso; Sanchez, Arturo M; '{F138527}.imanage@oca-svr-
dms1.oca.oakland.local'

Subject: Re: Phase 2 DAC council item for Public Safety Committee 11/12/13 [TWOV-imanage.FID138527]

Thanks Amadis. We will coordinate the staff response.

From: Sotelo, Amadis
To: DeVries, Joe; Breshears, Eric; Domingo, Renee; Baig, Ahsan
Cc: Barnes, Deborah; Fierro, Rocio; Ortiz, Celso; Sanchez, Arturo M; OES_130181_ OES_ City Port Domain Awareness

Center Emails <{F138527}.imanage@oca-svr-dmsli.oca.oakland.local> <{F138527}.imanage@oca-svr-
.oca.oakland.local>

Sent: Fri Nov 08 16:32:57 2013
Subject: Phase 2 DAC council item for Public Safety Committee 11/12/13 [IWOV-imanage.FID138527]

All,

Some of you are aware that at the next Public Safety Committee meeting on 11/12/13, the committee will hear a draft
resolution relating to DAC Phase 2. That resolution focuses on council approval to rebid for the contractor who will
perform the work for Phase 2 and does not mention the data and retention policy for DAC.

However, | wanted to alert you that Council may ask about the status of the policy and someone should be prepared to
report on the status.

Thanks and have a good week end,

Amadis--



Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 3:40 PM
To: Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

Subject: PRA FW: DAC Privacy Policy...

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Friday, November 08, 2013 11:09 AM
To: DeVries, Joe; Baig, Ahsan

Cc: Sanchez, Arturo M; Breshears, Eric
Subject: Re: DAC Privacy Policy...

Hi Joe:
Our decision related to data and video storage from a grant perspective is strictly our call.

| also have a conference call with the Port staff we are working with on Wednesday to let them know where we are with
our policy and they are fine if we decide not to store data and video unless there is a DAC generated incident.

The Port is working on their policy and should have a draft within 30 days.
See you next Friday!

Have a great Veteran's day weekend.

From: DeVries, Joe

To: Baig, Ahsan

Cc: Sanchez, Arturo M; Domingo, Renee; Breshears, Eric
Sent: Fri Nov 08 11:01:35 2013

Subject: RE: DAC Privacy Policy...

Ahsan,

Your timing is impeccable; | was beginning to draft an email to you, Renee, and DC Breshears regarding the privacy
policy this morning but decided to go get a breakfast burrito first. Now that | ate, here is an update you can provide and
some important questions we need answered in order to move a policy forward:

The Working Group has reviewed the ACLU concerns regarding the DAC and wants to develop a policy that addresses
the 8 points they delineated in their letter to the City Council in July, We have studied recommendations made by the
Department of Justice regarding surveillance as well as recommendations made by the Constitutional Law Project for
Fusion Centers which are similar in scope to the DAC although not identical. We have also been in the process of
gathering information on our partnering agencies' privacy and data storage policies.

Key Points:

The cost of retaining and storing ANY data is prohibitive and the cost of fulfilling an information request seeking video
footage from the DAC could be crippling to staff. One information request about Occupy Oakland alone has taken close to
a year to process and therefore records management staff in the City Clerk's Office, City Attorney's Offices, and OPD are
extremely reluctant to store anything for fear of the impact on their day to day work. This staff concern has a real and
incalculable cost associated with it that is the biggest concern for staff.



Therefore, the Working Group’s first recommendation is that no surveillance footage be stored unless there is an
incident identified by DAC monitors or that any storage of footage is for a very limited period of time such as one
week. This avoids the cost of massive amounts of storage and public information requests that will be impossible to fill,
The downside is if a major crime takes place and OPD feels that surveillance footage from a particular camera may help
solve the crime; that footage will disappear quickly. This would mean that CID would need to develop an internal policy
around retrieving data in a timely manner. I need DC Breshears to weigh in on this policy recommendation from an

investigative standpoint.

| also need Renee to verify that this won’t violate the terms of the grant. If the City claimed in the grant application
that it would retain data for longer periods or that the data would be retained for investigative purposes (when there is no
identified incident) then we may need to modify this policy recommendation.

If OPD feel strongly that a longer data storage window be created then we would still want to limit it to @ month and will
need to really evaluate the potential cost of having to fulfill a records request. Regardless, | would like to include an
estimated cost associated with an “average” request if such a thing exists and have asked the records people to try to

come up with some rough numbers.

The City should not attempt to modify the data policies of any partnering agencies, nor should we retain those
agencies’ data for the sake of uniformity. It does not seem wise to suggest altering what the Port's policies are or

BART's, Caltrans, etc. as they have their own policies and we would recommend that they keep their own data. In other
words, the DAC should not “own” any data collected by other agencies unless there has been an identified incident that

has been captured on video.

The DAC should only be monitored by City (public) Employees: Renee informed me that the port wanted to use a
private contractor to monitor the system but | think this will lead to huge opposition as private contractors are not held to
the same standards as public employees. Politically this would be an insurmountable obstacle in my opinion.

We need some data on the costs associated with data storage: Ahsan, | need you to provide some technical
information so we can draft a thorough policy recommendation. This would include cost estimates for the storage.

Last, | had an informal conversation with a friend that happens to be very involved with the ACLU and indeed the data
storage aspect of all of this is their biggest concern. | feel strongly that if we don't store useless data we can implement
this system without overwhelming opposition.

We meet again next Friday and | really need to have everyone there to move forward. The last two meetings have been
poorly attended which has slowed our work considerably.

| hope this update is helpful.

Joe DeVries

Neighborhood Services Supervisor

Office of the City Administrator, City of Oakland
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza Suite 6303

Oakland, CA 94612

(510)238-3083

jdevries@oakiandnet.com

From: Baig, Ahsan

Sent: Friday, November 08, 2013 9:35 AM
To: DeVries, Joe

Cc: Sanchez, Arturo M; Domingo, Renee
Subject: DAC Privacy Policy...

Good Morning Joe,

How are we doing on this effort? | am meeting with some of the CMs on DAC Phase II, and may get questions about the
Privacy Policy work effort.

Thanks,


mailto:idevries@oaklandnet.com

Ahsan Baig

interim Director/CIO

City of Qakland | Department of Information Technology
150 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza | 7" Floor | Oakland, CA 94612
(510) 238-3010 Office| (510) 238-2281 Fax
abaig@oaklandnet.com



Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 3:40 PM
To: Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

Subject: PRA FW: emails print of DAC

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Friday, November 08, 2013 10:47 AM
To: Ogata, Eileen

Subject: Re: emails print of DAC

Ok

From: Ogata, Eileen

To: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Fri Nov 08 08:24:57 2013
Subject: emails print of DAC

Hi Renee,

| placed the print outs in the bookcase close to the window. They are in those folder sleeves four of them.

Eileen Ogata

Office Manager

City of Oakland

Emergency Management Services Division
510-238-4764

Fax: 510-986-2821



Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 3:42 PM
To: Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

Subject: PRA FW: DAC Phase 2 Action Plans
Importance: High

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2013 2:20 PM
To: 'chris@datastew.com’

Subject: Re: DAC Phase 2 Action Plans

Yes, you may want to mention it but ideally this is the sub work under DataStew

From: Chris Millar <chris@datastew.com>
To: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Wed Nov 06 13:51:28 2013
Subject: DAC Phase 2 Action Plans

Renee,
Currently we still have these items in the Phase 2 SOW to go out to vendors. It the plan still to contract separately,

should | pull this section out?

1.1 PSIM SITUATION, ACTION PLAN, AND PSIM WORKFLOW DEVELOPMENT
1) Port of Oakland PSIM Situation and Action Plan Development: The Concept of Operations (CONOPS) Document
contains 14 existing situations and action plans relevant to the Port of Oakland. In consultation with City/Port
Staff, develop 11 additional situations and actions plans that are to be incorporated into the CONOPS.

2) Port of Qakland PSIM Workflow Development: In PSIM, develop and implement end user (security operator)
workflows based on the 25 situations and action plans in the revised CONOPS.

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

Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 3:43 PM
To: Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

Subject: PRA FW: DAC O&M agreement
Importance: High

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2013 1:18 PM
To: 'mobrien@portoakiand.com’

Subject: Re: DAC O&M agreement

Great! | will be in between mtgs. So cell is best. My cell is: 510 755-5843.

From: Michael O'Brien <mobrien@portoakland.com>
To: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Wed Nov 06 13:13:12 2013

Subject: RE: DAC O&M agreement

That works...will call you at 3:30 Renee.

Mike

From: Domingo, Renee [mailto:RADomingo@oaklandnet.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2013 12:26 PM

To: Michael O'Brien

Subject: Re: DAC O&M agreement

Hi Mike: How about 3;30 pm to 4 pm this afternoon? If this works please call me on my cell.
Any update on the execution of the Port/City MOU for the PSGP 09 and 107

We really need to get it soon as we need to set up the funding codes and also pay Chris Millar,

Please advise.

From: Michael Q'Brien <mobrien@portoakland.com>

To: Domingo, Renee
Sent: Wed Nov 06 09:58:28 2013
Subject: DAC O&M agreement

Hey Renee, you have time to chat on the DAC O&M agreement this afternoon or tomorrow sometime? Would like to go
over your notes before | push to my legal dept for their review.

Thanks,
Mike


mailto:'mobrien@portoakland.com'
mailto:RADominqo(a%3Eoaklandnet,com1
mailto:mobrien@portoakland.com

Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 3:43 PM
To: Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

Subject: PRA FW: DAC Phase 2 - Core Integrations
Importance: High

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2013 12:27 PM
To: Baig, Ahsan; 'chris@datastew.com'

Cc: 'enapralla@portoakland.com’

Subject: Re: DAC Phase 2 - Core Integrations

Yes. | think we should add those for sure.

From: Baig, Ahsan

To: Domingo, Renee; 'chris@datastew.com’ <chris@datastew.com>
Cc: 'enapralla@portoakland.com' <enapralla@portoakland.com>
Sent: Wed Nov 06 12:23:49 2013

Subject: RE: DAC Phase 2 - Core Integrations

It may not be bad idea to include AC Transit.

Another one is
TeleStaff — OPD and OFD Staff Scheduling software

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2013 12:18 PM
To: 'chris@datastew.com’; Baig, Ahsan

Cc: 'enapralla@portoakland.com'

Subject: Re: DAC Phase 2 - Core Integrations

Are we going to approach AC Transit under this phase??

From: Chris Millar <chris@datastew.com>

To: Baig, Ahsan; Domingo, Renee

Cc: Eric Napralla (enapralla@portoakland.com) <enapralla@portoakland.com>
Sent: Wed Nov 06 11:49:06 2013

Subject: DAC Phase 2 - Core Integrations

Renee, Ahsan,
We are working on nailing down the SOW document, to be ready to be sent out. Here are the City’s core integrations
(Phase 2a) as | have them from our last conference call. Could you please take a look and confirm this is what we want to

go with?

CAD, AVL, RMS — (Lite integration of existing systems)
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Weather Service Alerts (NOAA, Seismic, Tsunami)
Bart CCTV

CHP CCTV

WebEOC

TVU System (Portable Helicopter Camera)

Regards,

Chris Millar

President

Datastew LLC | www.datastew.com

321 N Pass Ave., Suite 208

Burbank, CA 91505

(C) 214-906-0506

(0) 310-853-3255

chris@datastew.com

http:/ /www.linkedin.com /in/chrismillar
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Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 3:44 PM
To: Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

Subject: PRA FW: DAC 1 - council briefings

From: Domingo, Renee
Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2013 11:14 AM
To: Barnes, Deborah; Sanchez, Arturo M; Baig, Ahsan
Subject: Re: DAC 1 - council briefings

Hi Debbie:
| will certainly attend as many meetings as my meeting schedule and workload permits.

| noticed we have a meeting for Friday afternoon and | am at an all day conference re: the Rockefeller 100 Resilient Cities
Challenge initiative that Oakland is a part of and | am representing Oakland, so | will not likely be at that meeting.

| could call in if there are conference calling capabilities.
| am good for the meeting on Tuesday.

Thanks much for the follow up so we are all on the same page.

)

From: Barnes, Deborah

To: Sanchez, Arturo M; Baig, Ahsan; Domingo, Renee
Sent: Tue Nov 05 13:09:41 2013

Subject: DAC 1 - council briefings

Hi,
Please correct me if | am wrong — but | thought we agreed that the four of us would participate in briefing council
before next Tuesday...Right ?

Thank you to Ahsan for taking the lead. So far, two meetings have been set and | am wondering if Renee and Arturo will
be present as well ?

| am OK either way, but would prefer if you were . | am just wondering ; - ) .

Thanks
Deb

Deborah Lusk-Barnes

Manager, Contracts & Compliance, Office of the City Administrator
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 3341

Oakland, Ca. 94612



(510) 238-6270 dbarnes@oaklandnet.com
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Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2013 8:51 AM

To: Barnes, Deborah

Subject: Fw: Michael Artz, Reporter from tribune - 208-6435

| am going to refer him to you as he has questions | don't feel comfortable answering

From: Ogata, Eileen

To: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Tue Nov 05 08:47:45 2013

Subject: Michael Artz, Reporter from tribune - 208-6435

He left me a vm again yesterday at 5:30 following up on the removal of SAIC phase 2

Eileen Ogata

Office Manager

City of Oakland

Emergency Management Services Division
510-238-4764

Fax: 510-986-2821



Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2013 8:50 AM

To: Ogata, Eileen

Subject: Re: Michael Artz, Reporter from tribune - 208-6435

Please call him and refer him to Debbie Barnes

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

Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 3:46 PM

To: Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

Subject: PRA FW: Final Demand-Contract between SAIC and City of Oakland for DAC-Phase I-

Punch List of Items Paid for and Still Not Delivered to date

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2013 3:10 PM

To: Barnes, Deborah; Ortiz, Celso

Cc: Baig, Ahsan; Ogata, Eileen; Moreno, Doryanna; Sanchez, Arturo M

Subject: Re: Final Demand-Contract between SAIC and City of Oakland for DAC-Phase I- Punch List of Items Paid for

and Still Not Delivered to date

Hi Debbie:

Thanks for the update.

From: Barnes, Deborah
To: Domingo, Renee; Ortiz, Celso
Cc: Baig, Ahsan; Ogata, Eileen; Moreno, Doryanna; Sanchez, Arturo M

Sent: Tue Oct 29 14:48:39 2013
Subject: RE: Final Demand-Contract between SAIC and City of Oakland for DAC-Phase I- Punch List of Items Paid for

and Still Not Delivered to date

Renee,
The draft was sent to Celso —
Awaiting his/Patrick Tang's review and approval.

Thanks
Deb

Deborah Lusk-Barnes
Manager, Contracts & Compliance, Office of the City Administrator

250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 3341
Oakland. Ca. 94612

[510) 238-6270 dbarnes@oaklandnet.com

Oakland Ranked #5 Place fo Visif in the World! New York Times, January 2012 http://bif.ly /GB3s8f

Oakland Ranked #5 Place to Visit i

York Times 2012
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From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2013 2:41 PM

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

Yes, when are we sending out that letter?

From: Barnes, Deborah

To: Ortiz, Celso; Domingo, Renee

Cc: Baig, Ahsan; Ogata, Eileen; Moreno, Doryanna; Sanchez, Arturo M

Sent: Tue Oct 29 14:21:44 2013

Subject: RE: Final Demand-Contract between SAIC and City of Oakland for DAC-Phase I- Punch List of Items Paid for

and Still Not Delivered to date

Celso,
Also, should the Nuclear Free Zone be sent to them as well ?

Deborah Lusk-Barnes

Manager, Contracts & Compliance, Office of the City Administrator
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 3341

Oakland, Ca. 94612

{510) 238-6270 dbarnes@oaklandnet.com

Oakland Ranked #5 Place to Visit in the World! New York Times, January 2012 http://bit.ly/GB3s8f
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From: Ortiz, Celso

Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2013 2:15 PM

To: Domingo, Renee

Cc: Baig, Ahsan; Barnes, Deborah; Ogata, Eileen; Moreno, Doryanna; Sanchez, Arturo M

Subject: RE: Final Demand-Contract between SAIC and City of Oakland for DAC-Phase I- Punch List of Items Paid for
and Still Not Delivered to date

Renee:

You should formally send SAIC a demand letter that incorporates this former request for outstanding deliverables and
give them a short deadline to respond. The bonding company should be copied on the letter. Please draft and send it
to our office for review. Thanks.

From: Domingo, Renee
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2013 12:24 PM

To: Ortiz, Celso
Cc: Baig, Ahsan; Barnes, Deborah; Ogata, Eileen; Moreno, Doryanna; Sanchez, Arturo M
Subject: FW: Final Demand-Contract between SAIC and City of Oakland for DAC-Phase I- Punch List of Items Paid for

and Still Not Delivered to date
Importance: High
Hi Celso:

Here is the email and attachment again.

Best Regards,

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2013 6:37 PM

To: Schaefer, Ron

Cc: Carter, Mark R.; Handley, S. Scott; Ortiz, Celso; Barnes, Deborah; Eide, Cathey; Ogata, Eileen; Baig, Ahsan;
enapralla@portoakland.com; mobrien@portoakland.com; To, Annie; Chris Millar

Subject: Final Demand-Contract between SAIC and City of Oakland for DAC-Phase I- Punch List of Items Paid for and
Still Not Delivered to date

Importance: High

Dear Ron:
Thank you for your phone call of Friday afternoon, 10/18/13, regarding the City of Oakland DAC project Phase Il

As | stated we are awaiting the official determination concerning SAIC's status related to the compliance of the City of
Oakland Nuclear Free Zone (NFZ) which is a requirement for contracting with the City of Oakland, CA.


http://nd.com
http://kland.com

Our Contract Compliance Manager and City Attorney are preparing an official response related to the matter that should
be issued this week and sent to you shortly thereafter.

As we also discussed, | stated | would be sending you the Punch list of items that we have still not received and that SAIC
had agreed to provide to the City on a conference call that we had with you, Mark, Scott and Taso on September 23,
2013, at 8 am PST. You specifically agreed to provide all systems documentation and Licensing information that the City

of Oakland has paid for to date for Phase I.

Attached is a detailed one page list of the items that are still required as a minimum, of SAIC for you to fully fulfill your
contract obligation to the City of Oakland,CA. These items are tied to Licenses and eguipment that the City paid SAIC for

as part of the Phase | contract.

| respectfully request that SAIC submit the remaining items on the list attached in totality to the City of Oakland, CA via
Ahsan Baig with copies to me, no later than 10 days from the date of this email, which would be October 31, 2013.

I thank you in advance for your immediate attention in this matter and | trust that you as a representative of SAIC, will
act accordingly to provide the City of Oakland, CA with the documentation and licensing information required for the
equipment and licenses purchased by the City of Oakland for Phase | of the DAC.

Respectfully submitted,

Renee A. Domingo



Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 3:47 PM

To: Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

Subject: PRA FW: DAC ARRA Reimbursement-Check for $2,726,769 Received this Afternoon

From: Domingo, Renee
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2013 9:39 AM

To: Ogata, Eileen
Subject: Re: DAC ARRA Reimbursement-Check for $2,726,76% Received this Afternoon

Gracias!

From: Ogata, Eileen

To: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Tue Oct 29 09:06:33 2013

Subject: RE: DAC ARRA Reimbursement-Check for $2,726,769 Received this Afternoon

done

Eileen Ogata

Office Manager

City of Oakland

Emergency Management Services Division
510-238-4764

Fax: 510-986-2821

From: Domingo, Renee
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2013 5:50 PM

To: Solitei, Osborn

Cc: Chimonyo, Cynthia; Ogata, Eileen; Kittell-Nwuke, Denise; Kueh, Sally; Gist Skinner, Trinette; Jenkins, Dawn; Deloach
Reed, Teresa; Baig, Ahsan; To, Annie; Kiocho, Felipe P

Subject: Re: DAC ARRA Reimbursement-Check for $2,726,769 Received this Afternoon

Eileen: please PDF a copy and send to Osborn tomorrow asap.

Thanks

From: Solitei, Osborn

To: Domingo, Renee

Cc: Chimonyo, Cynthia; Ogata, Eileen; Kittell-Nwuke, Denise; Kueh, Sally; Gist Skinner, Trinette; Jenkins, Dawn; Deloach
Reed, Teresa; Baig, Ahsan; To, Annie; Kiocho, Felipe P

Sent: Mon Oct 28 17:32:43 2013

Subject: RE: DAC ARRA Reimbursement-Check for $2,726,769 Received this Afternoon

Thank you, Wonderful job team, please send me a copy



Osborn Solitei

Finance Director/Controller

City of Oakland | Administrative Service Department | Controller's Office
150 Frank H Ogawa Plaza, Ste 6353 | Oakland, CA 94612

Tel: (510) 238-3809 | Fax: (510) 238-3915

Email: osolitei@oaklandnet.com

QOakland Ranked #5 Place to Visit in the World!
New York Times, January 2012 http://bit.ly/GB3s81

From: Domingo, Renee
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2013 5:01 PM

To: Solitei, Osborn
Cc: Chimonyo, Cynthia; Ogata, Eileen; Kittell-Nwuke, Denise; Kueh, Sally; Gist Skinner, Trinette; Jenkins, Dawn; Deloach

Reed, Teresa; Baig, Ahsan; To, Annie

Subject: RE: DAC ARRA Reimbursement-Check for $2,726,769 Received this Afternoon

Importance: High

Hi Osborn:

Wanted to let you know we received the PSGP ARRA Grant Reimbursement from the Port of Oakland this afternoon.

We have a check that will be hand carried over to Fire Admin tomorrow for deposit in the amount of $2,726,769.

Thank you, your staff, DIT staff, Fire Admin staff and the EMSD staff that made this happen under a difficult timeline and
circumstances.

Excellent team work!

Thanks all ©

From: Domingo, Renee
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2013 2:51 PM

To: Solitei, Osborn
Cc: Chimonyo, Cynthia; Ogata, Eileen; Kittell-Nwuke, Denise; Kueh, Sally; Gist Skinner, Trinette; Jenkins, Dawn

Subject: Fw: DAC ARRA Reimbursement
Importance: High

Hi Osborne:
See email below as an FYI.

As we discussed a few minutes ago, | followed up this week with the Port of Oakland on the Port Security Grant- ARRA
DAC Project Reimbursement request we submitted in late September 2013.

We should be receiving a check from the Port of Oakland for the $2,726,769.00 early next week.

We will then await the disposition on the $51,094.06 payment still due to theCity that we should hopefully receive no later
than the end of November 2013.

Eileen and/or Denise will be sending you copies of the reimbursement requests as PDF files for the PSGP today. The files
are large so | hope they don't shut down your email.

Thanks.


http://bit.lv/GB3s8f

From: Eric Napralla <enapralla@portoakland.com>

To: Domingo, Renee

Cc: Chimonyo, Cynthia; Baig, Ahsan; Michael O'Brien <mobrien@portoakland.com>
Sent: Wed Oct 16 16:46:08 2013

Subject: DAC ARRA Reimbursement

Hi Renee —

As you know, FEMA/DHS gave the Port a hard deadline of 9/26/13 to submit any/all reimbursement requests that were
to be funded via the ARRA grant. On 9/26/13, the Port was not certain whether or not the City would submit a final
reimbursement request prior to this deadline; specifically, the amount in question was the $51,094.06 payment to
SAIC. Therefore, the Port submitted a request early in the day on 9/26/13 in the amount of $4,004,089.80;
$2,726,769.00 of which was for DAC related costs. Later in the day when the Port received the reimbursement request
from the City in the amount of $51,094.06, the Port submitted an additional reimbursement request to FEMA/DHS for

such amount.

To date, the Port has received the $4,004,089.80. However, we still have not received the $51,094.06. Due to the
federal government shutdown, we cannot troubleshoot this from our end as Kevin Groves, our grant manager, is on

furlough.

Ideally, we wanted to reimburse the City for the entire amount with a single check. Since | am out of the office for the
next week, | submitted a check request today and imagine you'll see a check for the $2,726,769.00 early next week. The
Port will be following up with Kevin Groves once he is back in the office and off furlough.

Please let us know if you have any questions. For your reference, I've also attached a spreadsheet that gives a
breakdown of the invoices/amounts/etc. per Port ARRA Reimbursement Request.

Eric

Eric Napralla

Maritime Security Project Administrator
Port of Oakland

p) 510.627.1403

c) 650.622.2114



Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 3:53 PM

To: Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

Subject: PRA FW: DAC Privacy and Data Retention Policy Working Grouop Meeting [IWOV-
imanage.FID136731]

Importance: High

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Sunday, October 27, 2013 11:17 PM

To: Ogata, Eileen

Subject: FW: DAC Privacy and Data Retention Policy Working Grouop Meeting [IWOV-imanage.FID136731]

Importance: High

PPE and A. 2 copies one for the 2013 Privacy Policy workgroup binder NEW tab: LPR Assessment and 1 copy for me in my
action folder.

Thanks

From: DeVries, Joe

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2013 11:25 AM

To: Suttle, Kiona; Flores-Medina, Arlette; Scott, Deidre; Sotelo, Amadis; Baig, Ahsan; Domingo, Renee; Breshears, Eric
Subject: FW: DAC Privacy and Data Retention Policy Working Grouop Meeting [IWOV-imanage.FID136731]

Hi Folks,

Amadis provided some really valuable links for our conversation. | will be printing out some key portions but if you have a
minute over lunch, direct your attention to what Amadis recommends below.

Joe DeVries

Neighborhood Services Supervisor

Office of the City Administrator, City of Oakland
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza Suite 6303

Oakland, CA 94612

(510)238-3083

jdevries@oaklandnet.com

From: Sotelo, Amadis

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2013 4:32 PM

To: DeVries, Joe

Cc: OES_130181_ OES_ City Port Domain Awareness Center E_mail <{F136731}.imanage@oca-svr-

dmsl.oca.oakland.local >
Subject: RE: DAC Privacy and Data Retention Policy Working Grouop Meeting [IWOV-imanage.FID136731]

Joe,



As | mentioned on my message to you yesterday, | have found no model policies for a DAC like Oakland's; that is a fusion
center type operation where the focus is a hybrid of port security and crime detection. My understanding is that these
operations are usually strictly focused towards port security or crime detection but not a hybrid.

None the less, there are some helpful policy materials floating about. See below for a link to a report on
recommendations for “Recommendations for Fusion Centers” that was issued by the Constitution Project. Starting on

page 24 there are specific recommendations for issues that the DAC policy can incorporate.,

http://constitutionproject.org/pdf/fusioncenterreport.pdf

Also, attached is a document from the Northern California Regional Intelligence Center (NCRIC) that assesses the
Automated License Plate Reader Technology Program and on page 5, has basic policy language on that program.

Finally, check out the following link from DHS for a report that provides helpful best practices for closed circuit TV
monitoring:

http://www.dhs.gov/xlibrary/assets/privacy/privacy rpt cctv_2007.pdf

I will have suggestions for how to start the policy writing at our meeting.
Thanks,

Amadis

From: DeVries, Joe

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2013 10:32 AM

To: Sotelo, Amadis; Scott, Deidre; Breshears, Eric; Baig, Ahsan; To, Annie; Suttle, Kiona; Flores-Medina, Arlette; Fierro,
Rocio

Subject: DAC Privacy and Data Retention Policy Working Grouop Meeting

Hi Folks, sorry for the multiple meeting changes, there were key people who could not attend before 1pm on Friday which
is why | moved it again. In an effort to make us more efficient, | would like to have any materials people have gathered
sent to me to distribute to the group by tomorrow so we can review it before we meet. That includes any data storage
policies from the Port, OPD, the City Clerk, and any information Amadis have been able to gather around privacy policies

elsewhere.

On Friday we need to begin drafting a framework of a policy that will satisfy the City Council and avoid a lawsuit from the
ACLU, my two personal goals for this group.

Thanks and | look forward to receiving whatever you have!

Joe DeVries

Neighborhood Services Supervisor

Office of the City Administrator, City of Oakland
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza Suite 6303

Oakland, CA 94612

(510)238-3083

idevries@oaklandnet.com
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Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2013 3:07 PM
To: 'chris@datastew.com’; Baig, Ahsan
Ce: Eide, Cathey; Ogata, Eileen

Subject: Re: DAC Letter(s)

Not yet. We will provide an update on the briefing tomorrow at 9 am.

From: Chris Millar <chris@datastew.com>
To: Domingo, Renee; Baig, Ahsan

Cc: Eide, Cathey; Ogata, Eileen

Sent: Thu Oct 24 14:15:56 2013
Subject: RE: DAC Letter(s)

Renee, Team,
Just checking back to see if the letter went out yet?

| would like to start engaging VidSys as soon as possible.

Thank you!

Regards,

Chris Millar

President

Datastew LLC | www.datastew.com

321 N Pass Ave., Suite 208

Burbank, CA 91505

(C) 214-906-0506

(O) 310-853-3255

chris@datastew.com

http:/ /www linkedin.com/in/chrismillar

From: Domingo, Renee [mailto:RADomingo @oaklandnet.com]
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2013 1:02 PM

To: Chris Millar; Baig, Ahsan

Cc: Eide, Cathey; Ogata, Eileen

Subject: Re: DAC Letter(s)

Hi Chris:
Letter to SAIC has not gone out yet.
Awaiting City Attorney review and comments.

Hopefully today or tomorrow.


mailto:'chris@datastew.com1
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From: Chris Millar <chris@datastew.com>
To: Domingo, Renee; Baig, Ahsan

Sent: Mon Oct 21 11:42:57 2013
Subject: DAC Letter(s)

Renee, Ahsan,
Just checking in, do we know if the SAIC letter has gone out, and if so, what our schedule is for sending the vendor

letters?

Regards,

Chris Millar

President

Datastew LLC | www.datastew.com

321 N Pass Ave., Suite 208

Burbank, CA 91505

(C ) 214-906-0506

(O) 310-853-3255

chrisi@datastew.com

http:/ /www.linkedin.com/in /chrismillar
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Kittell-Nwuke, Denise

From: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2013 3:05 PM
To: ‘chris@datastew.com’

Subject: Re: DAC Consultants

Thanks

From: Chris Millar <chris@datastew.com>
To: Domingo, Renee

Sent: Thu Oct 24 13:57:20 2013
Subject: FW: DAC Consultants

Renee,
Please see email below. I'm resending since it was kicked back on Tuesday as “mailbox full”

Regards,

Chris Millar

President

Datastew LLC | www.datastew.com

321 N Pass Ave., Suite 208

Burbank, CA 91505

(C) 214-906-0506

(O) 310-853-3255

chris@datastew.com

http:/ /www.linkedin.com/in/chrismillar

From: Chris Millar

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2013 3:04 PM
To: Domingo, Renee

Subject: DAC Consultants

Renee,
For two of the items in the DAC Phase 2 SOW, we are looking to outside consultants to provide the services. You

mentioned that you have two possible names for these roles, could you please send me their contact info?

1.1 ACTION PLANS/WORK FLOWS
Consultant to develop with OFD and OPD staff to develop action plans and work flows applicable to the staff duties.
Consultant to work with DAC developer to integrate these work flows into the DAC software.

1.2 DAC PR MATERIALS/PUBLIC INFO KiT
PR Consultant to create public relations packages and public information kits for EOC/DAC customized to the relative

audience.


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

http: / /www.linkedin.com/in /chrismillar
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